9.

Berkeley Unified School District
2020 Bonar Street, The Tech Lab, Room 126
Berkeley, CA 94702

Personnel Commission
Timothy Carter, Chairperson Heidi Goldstein, Vice-Chairperson Dr. Reynaldo Ortiz, Commissioner

Peter Rogosin, Secretary

Meeting Agenda
May 11, 2017 - 4:30 pm

Call to Order Chairperson Carter
Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum Secretary Rogosin
Public Comments (15 minute limit) Public

This is an opportunity for the public to comment on Personnel Commission business not on the agenda. The time limit
is five minutes per individual and a total of fifteen minutes per subject. No action can be taken by the Commission.

Approval & Adoption of Agenda Chairperson Carter

Closed Session (2 matters)
a) Employee Discipline and Legal Matters - Government Code § 54954.5
The Personnel Commission will meet in closed session to discuss a matter related to the termination and
subsequent appeal hearing of a classified employee (2016-1-AH).
b) Public Employment - Government Code § 54957 (b)(1)
The Personnel Commission will meet in closed session to discuss the recruitment of Director, Classified
Personnel and provide direction to staff.

Report from Closed Session Chairperson Carter

Approval of Meeting Minutes Chairperson Carter
Approve the Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes for the following:
a) April 6, 2017, Regular Meeting Minutes p. 3-7

Consent Items Chairperson Carter
I. Ratification of Eligibility Lists

a) Maintenance Supervisor, p. 8

b) Grounds Gardener, p.9

c) School Bus Driver, p.10

d) Instructional Assistant, ECE, p.11

e) Delivery Driver, p.12

f) Nutrition Services Assistant, p.13

Conference Items Chairperson Carter
These items are presented for discussion and action and may be carried over from a previous meeting.
a) Request for Appeal of Removal from Eligibility List.



b) Agenda Item Request and Informational Report — M.Yoc Cojon — Request to extend name on High School Plant
Operations Manager Eligibility List for an additional year. Attachment A

c) Agenda Item Request and Informational Report — Request to designate Instructional Assistant II, SPED current
vacancy and future vacancies at LeConte, as Spanish bilingual required. - Attachment B

d) Proposed revision of Merit Rule 40.200.13 and 50.200.4-b, Ties in Examination Results, 2" Reading - Attachment C

e) Proposed revision of Merit Rule 70.700.1, Advanced Step Salary Placement, 2" Reading - Attachment D

f) Agenda Item Request — M. Ferguson - Attachment E

g8) Request for Voluntary Demotion in accordance with Merit Rule 60.200.2 (2 requests)

10. Discussion Items Chairperson Carter
This item is presented for discussion only and may be carried over from a prior meeting. No action will be taken on this
item at this time.

a) Informative Report on Class Descriptions and Position Specifications - Attachment F

11. Public Hearing: Education Code § 45253 — Personnel Commission Budget, 2017-2018 Chairperson Carter
The Personnel Commission will hold a public hearing regarding the 2016-2017 fiscal year budget, Attachment G

12. Reports
a) Union Union Representatives
b) Commissioners Reports Commissioners
c) Personnel Director Secretary Rogosin
i. New Hires and Examinations administered in the month of April, p.14
13. Public Comments (15 minute limit) Public

This is an opportunity for the public to comment on Personnel Commission business not on the agenda. The time limit
is five minutes per individual and a total of fifteen minutes per subject. No action can be taken by the Commission.

14. Next Meeting Chairperson Carter
Follow up items for next Personnel Commission Meeting.

15. Adjournment Chairperson Carter

Agendas and minutes of Personnel Commission meeting are available at the District’s website,
www.berkeleyschools.net. Also, in accordance with the Brown Act and Government Code § 54957.5 (b)(1),
writings that are related to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting, that are public records not
otherwise exempt from disclosure and that are distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, shall be made
available for public inspection at the time the writings are distributed to at least the majority of
Commissioners. The public may request copies of the records at the District’s Human Resources office at 2020
Bonar Street, Berkeley, CA 94702.




UNOFFICIAL VERSION

Berkeley Unified School District

Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
April 6,2017 - 4:30 pm

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 4:30 pm.

Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum
Chairperson Carter, Vice-Chairperson Goldstein and Commissioner Ortiz were present and a quorum was established.

Public Comments
None.

Approval & Adoption of Agenda
Chairperson Carter made a motion to hear item 10a. before item 5; Commissioner Ortiz seconded the motion,
Approved, 3-0

Closed Session (2 matters)
a) Employee Discipline and Legal Matters - Government Code § 54954.5
The Personnel Commission met in closed session to discuss a matter related to the termination and subsequent
appeal hearing of a classified employee (2016-1-AH).
b) Public Employment - Government Code § 54957 (b)(1)
The Personnel Commission met in closed session to discuss the recruitment of Director, Classified Personnel
and to provide direction to staff.

Report from Closed Session

The Personnel Commission reconvened at 7:11pm. Chairperson Carter commented that the appeal hearing is in
progress and hearing dates have been set for the following week. He also mentioned that the Commission has been
updated on the recruitment process for the Classified Director and has given direction to staff on how to proceed.

Approval of Meeting Minutes
Approve the Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes for the following:
a) March 1, 2017, Special Meeting Minutes
b) March 2, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes
Vice-Chairperson Goldstein made a motion to approve the meeting minutes; Commissioner Ortiz seconded the
motion,
Approved, 3-0

Consent items

I. Ratification of Eligibility Lists
a) Custodian |
b) Budget Analyst |
c) School Bus Driver



UNOFFICIAL VERSION

d) School Administrative Assistant Il

e) School Administrative Assistant , ECE

f) Instructional Tech- Before & After School

g) Instructional Assistant Il, SPED

h) Maintenance Engineer

i) Clerical Assistant |
Paula Phillips, BCCE President, inquired as to why the expiration dates on the eligibility lists have been changed.
Secretary Rogosin responded that the lists are good for a year and not a year and a day. Chairperson Carter
noted it's more accurate this way.
Secretary Rogosin commented that there’s a lot of work put into making these lists, and that the Personnel
Commission staff has worked diligently to produce so many lists. Vice Chairperson Goldstein said the intervals
between exam dates have improved. Secretary Rogosin commented that a lot of effort has been made to
improve the exams as well.
Vice Chairperson Goldstein made a motion to approve Eligibility lists a — I; Commissioner Ortiz seconded the
motion.
Approved, 3-0

9. Discussion Items
This item is presented for discussion only and may be carried over from a prior meeting. No action will be taken on this

item at this time.

a) Personnel Commission Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-2018- First reading,

Goldstein commented that she has reviewed the working budgets, and is concerned about why the dollar
amounts in the “adopted budget” are so different than what was approved by the Personnel Commission.
Secretary Rogosin said a budget review can be made monthly starting the new fiscal year. No changes to the
budget were requested by the Commission. Chairperson Carter made a request to order tablets for the
Commissioners to help them review the numerous reports they receive for Personnel Commission matters.
President Phillips asked why there were no legal fees line item on the budget this year and Secretary Rogosin
responded that the District pays for Personnel Commission legal fees per the California Education Code

§54954.5.

10. Conference ltems
These items are presented for discussion and action and may be carried over from a previous meeting.
a) Request for Appeal of Removal from Eligibility List (Moved to ltem 5)

Secretary Rogosin commented that Mr. Drummond’s name was removed from eligibility lists because there
have been two prior reported incidences of unsatisfactory service and one incident of misconduct involving
Human Resources staff. Secretary Rogosin notified Mr. Drummond of his removal from the eligibility lists and
that Mr. Drummond requested to appeal this to the Commission.

Mr. Drummond commented that all of the allegations were explainable and that he works well with students
and wants to give back to the community. He felt the incidents that occurred at the schools were
misunderstandings. He did not know these separate incidents were being accumulated in his record. He
commented that he believed the issue was racially-related.

4



b)

c)

d)

e)

g

UNOFFICIAL VERSION

Chairperson Carter requested to view the incident reports and the temporary assignment letter sent to Mr.
Drummond. Vice Chairperson Goldstein asked if there is a remediation plan for substitute employees who have
these incidents. Secretary Rogosin responded that the District does not notify substitute employees when an
incident is filed against them. He said he would provide the reports to the Commission and bring them back to
the next meeting.

Informational Report on the “WRIT”,

Secretary Rogosin commented that the goal of the WRIT is to not have employee’s work long term assignments
and not receive benefits. He added that when there is a leave of absence an eligible candidate should be taken
off the list and placed in the position so they can gain seniority in that classification with the understanding that
if/when the employee returns from leave, they would be bumped from that assignment. President Phillips
commented that if employees have been in positions for longer than six months they should be deemed
permanent employees. Chairperson Carter said that it would it would circumvent the Merit System to not test
employees. President Phillips expressed concerns about employees “working out of class.”

WRIT Agreement

Proposed revision of Merit Rule 40.200.13 and 50.200.4-b, Ties in Examination Results, First reading,
Chairperson Carter made a motion to approve new proposed merit rule by 5/1/17; Commissioner Ortiz
seconded the motion.

Approved, 3-0

Proposed revision of Merit Rule 70.700.1, Advanced Step Salary Placement, First reading,

Secretary Rogosin commented that if the District wants to hire a candidate on an advanced step, they should
not be stopped from doing so if it’s within the designated classification range. He added that conversely the
Board should not be in a position to approve Commission staff salary placement and that is what this revision is
trying to address.

Secretary Rogosin commented that in some Districts if a candidate is hired on an advanced salary step, the
qualifications of other employees in that class could be reviewed and if their qualifications are similar, their step
would be raised as well, but that this would require a new rule. Commissioner Goldstein commented that this is
a retention measure. President Phillips said it is past practice in the District to higher candidates at Step 1, but
that for positions that are difficult to recruit for such as the para-educator positions, they are not being
considered for an advanced step.

Agenda Item Request — M. Ferguson

Request for Work-Out-Of-Class- Marie Ferguson

President Phillips commented that Ms. Ferguson is in a School Administrative Assistant Il position at Berkeley
High and is performing work that relates to coordinating substitutes that she feels is not in her job description.
President Phillips commented that this work was formerly being performed by a Program Assistant, but that
after the Classification study, the class was brought down several ranges. She said Ms. Ferguson’s volume of
work is much higher than all other School Admin II’s in the District, and that this position was never intended be

at the High School.



UNOFFICIAL VERSION

Secretary Rogosin commented that he visited Berkeley High on one occasion to look at the substitute issue. He
said he also looked at the complexity of the job, and tried to determine if it's something that the person with the
minimum qualifications listed in the class description can do. He commented that he felt the work being
assigned to that desk was appropriate to the classification that Ms. Ferguson is in. Commissioner Goldstein
inquired as to how the work was being handled before Ms. Ferguson was placed in Berkeley High, President
Phillips responded that the work was being done by an employee in a higher class, and that later a certificated
teacher was assigned the work of coordinating the substitutes until she brought it to the District’s attention.

Chairperson Carter said he wanted to review the School Administrative Il classification again. President Phillips
said she can provide summarized notes to the Commission from the bargaining session with the District in
regards to this position.

Chairperson Carter made a motion to bring this item forward to the next meeting,

Approved, 3-0

h) Request for Advanced Salary Placement for Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic
Secretary Rogosin commented that this request is for a provisional appointment, but that the request met
criteria for a hard to fill position and the employee had very specific experience needed for the job.
Commissioner Ortiz made a motion to approve the advanced step salary placement for the V&E Mechanic;
Chairperson Carter seconded the motion,
Approved, 3-0

i) Revision of the Class Description for Delivery Driver,

Secretary Rogosin commented that the forklift operator certificate required at time of hire restricted the pool of
candidates for this recruitment and that only one of the two positions in this classification actually drive the
forklift. He proposed that the minimum qualifications be changed because if the forklift certificate is necessary,
they can get it within a brief amount of time after they’ve been hired. Commissioner Goldstein asked if the
District would cover the cost of obtaining the certificate and was concerned that the cost would not be covered
even though it was mandatory. Secretary Rogosin responded that the District has the ability to reimburse if it is
a requirement.

Chairperson Carter made a motion to approve the revision to the class description for the Delivery Driver,
Approved, 3-0

j) Revision of the Class Description for Nutrition Services Assistant,
Secretary Rogosin commented that some Districts don’t require the food handler’s certificate at the time of hire,
and suggested that the Commission change the class description to require employees to obtain one within 30
days of hire as required by the department.
Chairperson Carter made a motion to approve the revision to the class description for the Nutrition Services
Assistant,
Approved, 3-0

11. Reports
a) Union



UNOFFICIAL VERSION

President Phillips commented that the Union appreciates the humanistic approach the new Human Resources
Director has displayed to resolve employee issues. She said she has received complaints in regards to
performance evaluations, and that certain complaints have yet to be resolved. She said that resolutions
regarding classified layoffs are being presented by the Board, and that the budget advisory committee has been
meeting and has proposed certain cuts and additions. She said that she is excited about the MOU presented to
give Nutritional Service Assistants more work hours and a split shift differential.

President Phillips said the District had assigned management duties to classified staff and although the District
has removed those duties, they need to be compensated for their work. She said the District has hired a
contractor to fill in for a classified employee to do the work of a Budget Analyst Il. She asked the Director of
Classified Personnel to pull the employee out immediately. Secretary Rogosin asked President Phillips to send
him the details in writing because he was unaware of the situation. President Phillips responded that the Union
should not have to file a grievance, because it's under the Personnel Commission’s purview. President Phillips
said that Assembly member Thurman announced his candidacy for State Superintendent for public instruction,
and that the Union is excited because he has announced bills that benefit classified employees.

b) Commissioners Reports
Vice-Chairperson Goldstein commented that she wanted to add that she would like to thank staff for turning
over testing and the eligibility lists so quickly and has seen better quality in that process.

c) Personnel Director
i. New Hires and Examinations administered in the month of March
Secretary Rogosin commented that it is a busy time, but that staff has done very good work in speeding up
the testing processes and creating eligibility lists.

12. Public Comments
None.

13. Next Meeting
Vice Chairperson requested to change the next regular meeting. The next meeting was schedule for 5/11/17 at 4:30

pm.

14. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 9:47 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Peter Rogosin Date
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Approved,

Timothy Carter Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Maintenance Supervisor
(Open and Promotional)

Written Examination: March 29, 2017
Oral Examination: April 6, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: May 11, 2017 to expire May 10, 2018

Promotional
1 Mark McAnally

Open
1 Herson Barrera

Peter Rogosin Date

Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District

Merit System
Eligibility List for : Grounds Gardener
(Open)
Oral Examination: April 11, 2017

Performance Examination:  April 11, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: May 11, 2017 to expire May 10, 2018

Open
1 Angel Hinojosa

2 Kamren Hernandez
3 Joshua Hatfield

4 Nolberto Geronimo
5 Heidi Sachs

Peter Rogosin Date

Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District

Merit System
Eligibility List for : School Bus Driver
(Open)
Written Examination: April 11, 2017
Oral Examination: April 11, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: May 11, 2017 to expire May 10, 2018

Open
1 Elizabeth Espinoza Madrigal

Peter Rogosin Date

Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission

10



Berkeley Unified School District

Merit System
Eligibility List for : Instructional Assistant, ECE
(Open)
Written Examination: April 24, 2017
Oral Examination: May 1, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: May 11, 2017 to expire May 10, 2018

Open
1 Latanya Richard

2 Sanna Murcia

2 Nancy Chaisson**
3 Annete De La Rosa*
4 Sarah Kator**

* Eligibility to expire September 1, 2017
**Eligibility to expire December 5, 2017

Peter Rogosin Date

Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission

11



Berkeley Unified School District

Merit System
Eligibility List for : Delivery Driver
(Open)
Written Examination: April 25, 2017
Oral Examination: May 2, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: May 11, 2017 to expire May 10, 2018

Open
1 Matthew Ekstrom

2 Fernando Collet e Silva

Peter Rogosin Date

Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission

12



Berkeley Unified School District

Merit System
Eligibility List for : Nutrition Services Assistant
(Open)
Written Examination: April 26, 2017

Performance Examination: May 3, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: May 11, 2017 to expire May 10, 2018

Open
1 Jeffrey Lezada
2 Ana Gigi Revelar*
3 Rashelle Perrault**
4 Marina Hernandez

5 ljeoma Nwozuzu

* Eligibility to expire June 2, 2017
**Eligibility to expire February 3, 2018

Peter Rogosin Date

Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission

13



Examinations Administered in the Month of April:

Classification Written Oral Performance

Maintenance Supervisor 8 S

Grounds Gardener 2 2

School Bus Driver 2 2

Instructional Assistant, ECE 2 2

Delivery Driver 2

Nutrition Services Assistant 7

New Hires/New Assignments/Promotions Processed in the Month of April:

Name- Employment Type- Classification- Location/Dept.
Roderick Carraway Promotion Maintenance Engineer Maintenance
Raul Morones New-Hire Custodian | Maintenance & Operations
Mary Perez New-Hire School Bus Driver Transportation

14



ATTACHMENT A

Office of the Personnel Commission
2020 Bonar Street, Suite 206

Berkeley, CA 94702

(510)644-8975

eely Unified Scoi Uitrc

Agenda Item Request Form

You may fax this form to (510) 644-6151 attention to Personnel Commission, hand deliver it to the address above or scan and email to
erinaring;@berkeley et The Personnel Commission office is open Monday through Friday from 8:00am to 4.00pm.

The deadline for submitting a request for items to be included in a Personnel Commission Meeting is 4:00pm, 7 calendar days prior to
the Personnel Commission Meeting you are considering. This form can be obtained from the Secretary to the Personnel Commission
or by downloading the form from the Berkeley Unified School District website under the Personnel Commission.

Name of Person Requesting Item for Agenda: Marcos Yoc Cojon

Telephone Number: 510 812 0215 Email Address: marcosyoccojon@berkeley.net

Description of Item:
Request for extension of one additional year for my name to be on the High School Plant
Operations Manager Eligibility List

Background Information:
(Please attach or include some background information to assist the Personnel Commission in determining
appropriate action.)

On Mav 5. 2016 the P LC - tablished the Eliaibility List §
High School Plant Operations Manager to expire May 5, 2017.

- N

Per Merit Bule hapter 50.100 B, “Eligibility may_pbe extended 1Q
exceed one additional year at the discretion of the Commission. Names of
successful competitors may be added to eligibility lists resulting from continuous
examinations without approval by the Commission.”

For Personnel Commission Use Only:

Date of Chairperson Review:

Determination:[_] Place on agenda for meeting of

Date of Personnel Commission Meeting

(] Place on agenda as

Type of Item

[] Do not place on agenda



